
 
 
 

   
 

Memorandum 
 
To: Finance, Expenditures, and Legal Subcommittee 
From:  Lori Ann Laster, Stormwater Management Engineer 
Date:  June 24, 2024 
Re:  Right of Way Transfer to Douglas County for 216th Street 
 
 
Part of the land purchased for the Dam Site 12 project is adjacent to 216th Street, a 
Douglas County road. During the design phases of reservoir projects, the District works 
with other entities to determine how the project will interact with infrastructure and 
development in the area. Douglas County has identified a potential road project along 
216th Street that would require a portion of the Tract 2 property purchased earlier this 
year. Generally this transfer would be included in an interlocal agreement with Douglas 
County. However, we have not yet begun that process for Dam Site 12 and Douglas 
County is moving forward with their road project ahead of final design and construction of 
Dam Site 12. They have requested the District transfer the property, approximately 0.06 
acres, via the attached instrument.  
 
Recommendation that the General Manager be authorized to execute a transfer 
agreement deeding 0.06 acres of Dam Site 12 Tract 2 adjacent to 216th Street to 
Douglas County subject to changes deemed necessary by the General Manager 
and approval as to form by District Legal Counsel. 
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PROPOSED PROPERTY EASEMENTS

PROPOSED PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS

GENERAL NOTES

1. TEMPORARY EASEMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION ARE NOT IDENTIFIED IN PRELIMINARY
DESIGN.

2. ONLY PROPOSED PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS OF PRIVATELY HELD LANDS IS SHOWN.

3. ABANDONMENT AND DEDICATION OF FUTURE RIGHTS-OF-WAY ARE NOT SHOWN.
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